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Amendment of Offshore Wind 
Energy Act

Contents

> Suitable for other energy carriers

> Improvement of comparative assessment 
(criteria)

> Addition of auctioning and comparative 
assessment with financial bid

> Extension of permit duration

Process

> Memorandum of amendment sent to House 
of Representatives

> Expected date of entry into force: 1 July 
2021



Amendment of Offshore Wind 
Energy Act

Memorandum of amendment: Extension of 
permit duration

For future tenders:

> Maximum permit duration of 40 years 
instead of 30 years (+40% operational 
lifetime)

For past tenders: 

> Possibility to request for extension 7 years 
after permit was issued (after Defect 
Notification Period) 

> Life time extension depends a.o. on 
possibilities to extend life time of offshore 
grid connection



North Sea Energy Outlook

> Letter to parliament expected in November

> Contents:

• Role of offshore wind in future energy 
system

• System integration (infrastructure)

• Business case

• Link with hydrogen production

• Possible extra wind farms before 2030



Compensation Scheme Offshore 
grid

> Should be in effect for tender Hollandse Kust
(west)

> Within framework of art. 16f Electricity Act

> Now: scoping: necessities vs. nice to have’s

• Delivery procedure HVDC

• Major maintenance  (replacements)

• Clarifications

• …

> Soon: presentation of scope to wind sector 
(NWA, you) and regulator (ACM)

> Then: writing and consulting of texts



Extra offshore wind before 2030?

Climate Agreement (2019): 49 TWh 2030 target

> Continuous monitoring on basis of wind farm data 
and prognoses

Climate agreement: evaluation in 2021:

> Increased EU-ambition (55-60%?)

> Climate and Energy Outlook 2020

Decision expected after general elections (17 
March 2021)



Beyond 2030

Step 1, 2020 - Q1 2022: National Water Programme (‘Programme North Sea’) 2022-
2027: 

• Designation of new Wind Farm Zones (~ 27 GW)

Step 2, Q3 2020 – Q1 2022:

• Road map 2030 - 2040: which (parts of) Wind Farm Zones will be developed and 
when? -> will be more adaptive to development of demand side!

• Exploration of transport options of offshore wind energy (VAWOZ)

Step 3, from 2023 onwards:

• Preparing Wind Farm Site decisions

• Preparing integration plans and project decisions



Considerations for designation

Close to (industrial) energy demand

> Located mostly along the coast
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Beyond 2030

Programme North Sea 2022-2027

July - Aug: recalibration of 4+ variants of 8 search areas

July - Nov: Env. Impact Assessment

July - Nov: social cost-benefit analysis

Nov: sharing of results, discussion of draft advice to cabinet

Dec: processing reactions, advice to cabinet

Dec – Mar 2021: preparing political decision-making

Mar 2021 – Sep 2021: Consultation

Mar 2022:  political decision: designation of new Wind Farm Zones



Questions?


	Offshore wind policy update
	Contents
	Amendment of Offshore Wind Energy Act
	Amendment of Offshore Wind Energy Act
	North Sea Energy Outlook
	Compensation Scheme Offshore grid
	Extra offshore wind before 2030?
	Beyond 2030
	Considerations for designation
	Considerations for designation
	Considerations for designation
	Considerations for designation
	Beyond 2030
	Questions?

